

Strasbourg, 27 January / janvier 2017

DPD(2017)COMPILATION_MOS

**CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE OF THE CONVENTION
FOR THE PROTECTION OF INDIVIDUALS
WITH REGARD TO AUTOMATIC PROCESSING OF PERSONAL DATA
/
COMITÉ CONSULTATIF DE LA CONVENTION POUR LA PROTECTION DES
PERSONNES À L'ÉGARD DU TRAITEMENT AUTOMATISÉ DES DONNÉES
À CARACTÈRE PERSONNEL**

**DATA PROTECTION DAY
JOURNÉE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES**

TABLE / INDEX

ALBANIA / ALBANIE	3
ANDORRA / ANDORRE	4
ARMENIA / ARMENIE	5
AUSTRIA / AUTRICHE	6
BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA / BOSNIE HERZÉGOVINE	7
BULGARIA / BULGARIE	9
CROATIA / CROATIE	10
CYPRUS / CHYPRE	12
CZECH REPUBLIC / RÉPUBLIQUE TCHÈQUE	14
DENMARK / DANEMARK	15
ESTONIA / ESTONIE	18
FINLAND / FINLANDE	19
GEORGIA / GÉORGIE	20
GERMANY / ALLEMAGNE	21
GREECE / GRECE	24
HUNGARY / HONGRIE	25
ICELAND / ISLANDE	27
IRELAND / IRLANDE	28
ITALY / ITALIE	30
LATVIA / LETTONIE	31
LIECHTENSTEIN	32
LITHUANIA / LITUANIE	33
LUXEMBOURG	34
MALTA / MALTE	35
MAURITIUS / MAURICE	36
MOLDOVA	37
MONACO	38
MONTENEGRO	40
NORWAY / NORVEGE	41
POLAND / POLOGNE	42
PORTUGAL	43
ROMANIA / ROUMANIE	44
SERBIA / SERBIE	45
SLOVAK REPUBLIC / RÉPUBLIQUE SLOVAQUE	46
SLOVENIA / SLOVÉNIE	47
SPAIN / ESPAGNE	48
SWEDEN / SUEDE	49
SWITZERLAND / SUISSE	50
UKRAINE	51
URUGUAY	52
ASSOCIATION FRANÇAISE DES CORRESPONDANTS À LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES À CARACTÈRE PERSONNEL (AFCDP)	53
BURKINA FASO	55
EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEFENCE OF HUMAN RIGHTS / ASSOCIATION EUROPÉENNE POUR LA DÉFENSE DES DROITS DE L'HOMME (AEDH)	57
EUROPEAN DATA PROTECTION SUPERVISOR (EDPS)	58
INTERNATIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (ICC) / CHAMBRE INTERNATIONALE DU COMMERCE (CIC)	62
INTERPOL	63
MEXICO	64

ALBANIA / ALBANIE

**Country & Institution / Pays et institution :**

Albanie - Commissariat du Droit à l'information et la Protection des Données Personnelles (IDP) – Information and Data Protection Commissioner of Albania (IDP)

Site web / site internet : www.idp.al

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

1. Dans le cadre du 28 Janvier, le Bureau du Commissaire du Droit à l'information et la Protection des Données Personnelles (IDP) a organisé le Concours "Privacy App", dont la cérémonie des distributions des prix aura lieu justement le 28 Janvier 2017. Le but de ce concours est d'encourager les jeunes chercheurs de développer une application mobile qui pourrait servir les individus pour mieux protéger leur vie privée. A travers cette application, les personnes concernées pourront signaler toutes atteintes à leur données à caractère personnel, ce qui permettra au Bureau du Commissaire de les gérer en temps réel.
2. Le Bureau du Commissaire dans la semaine qui précède le 28 Janvier organisera la première édition de l'École d'hiver "l'information et Vie privée». Ce stage est préparé en collaboration avec l'Université de Tirana et a pour but la formation des jeunes générations d'étudiants aux principes et l'application des deux droits constitutionnels, notamment «le droit à l'information» et «le Droit à la protection des données personnelles ».

Place / Lieux :

Tirana, Albanie

Date(s) :

28 janvier 2017 ainsi que dans la semaine qui précède le 28 janvier.

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Les jeunes, les étudiants et le public large

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Communiqués de presse, diffusion sur les chaînes majeures de télévision de l'Albanie

ANDORRA / ANDORRE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : **AGÈNCIA ANDORRANA DE PROTECCIÓ DE DADES**

Site web / site internet : <https://www.apda.ad>

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

- *Publication et diffusion d'un guide sur le traitement des données personnelles sur le lieu de travail*
- *Divulgateion du guide à travers notre site web et dans les médias, radio presse et télévision.*
- *Interview dans les médias.*

Place / Lieux : **AGENCIA ANDORRANA DE PROTECCIÓ DE DADES**

Date(s) : 28 janvier 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Responsables des entreprises et travailleurs en général.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :
site web. presse, annonce de la journée sur des stations de radio et tv

ARMENIA / ARMENIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Armenia, Personal Data Protection Agency of the RA Ministry of Justice

Site web / site internet : www.moj.am (<http://moj.am/structures/view/structure/32>)

Planned activity(ies) /Activité(s) envisagée(s):

- The Personal Data Protection Agency of Armenia will also organise a Press Conference. The work of the Agency in 2016 will be presented at the press conference (Annual Report 2016).
- Presentation of data protection rules for schools administrations of Yerevan, January 31, 2017.
- Publication and wide distribution of the Agency's Annual Report 2016.

Place / Lieux : Armenpress news agency

Date(s) : January 30-31, 2017

Aim(s)- Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé:

The activities are aimed at civil society, state institutions and the public at large. The wide coverage of the press conference and workshop will ensure raising the public' awareness on data protection in Armenia.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support):

Wide coverage of the event is planned, including TVs, print and on-line media, including social networks.

AUSTRIA / AUTRICHE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Austria; Data Protection Authority, Data Protection Council and Federal Chancellery

Site web / site internet : www.bka.gv.at

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Event on the occasion of the 11th European Data Protection Day: The new legal data protection framework in the EU and Austria.

The topic will be discussed by representatives of the European Parliament (tbc), the Austrian Data Protection Authority, the Austrian Data Protection Council, the Federal Chancellery, the Vienna University of Economics and Business and the telecommunication sector.

Place / Lieux :
Bundeskanzleramt,
Ballhausplatz 2, 1014 Wien

Date(s) :
22 or 23 February 2017
Time (tbd)

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

This activity is aimed at data protection specialists and persons working in the field of data protection. It is not directed at the general public.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Website (probably livestream at www.bundeskanzleramt.at)

Invitation

Newspaper article

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA / BOSNIE HERZÉGOVINE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Bosnia and Herzegovina, Personal Data Protection Agency in BiH

Site web / site internet : www.azlp.gov.ba

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

1. On 26 January, on the occasion of the eighth European Data Protection Day in Bosnia and Herzegovina, representatives of the Personal Data Protection Agency in Bosnia and Herzegovina will held working meeting with members of the Joint Committee on Human Rights, Rights of Children, Youth, Immigration, Refugees, Asylum and Ethics, at the seat of the Agency, due to the partial joint competence related to the exercise of human rights and fundamental freedoms in Bosnia and Herzegovina.
2. Press Release about Press Conference and Open Door Days announcement, as well as other activities of the Agency sent to all the media, and other various information on the occasion of the European Data Protection Day that is set on the website of the Agency.
3. On 27 January, Friday, Personal Data Protection Agency in BiH organizes Press Conference for print and electronic media on the occasion of the European Day of Data Protection in the Parliamentary Assembly of BiH. During the Press Conference the management of the Agency will present a brief report on the personal data protection in Bosnia and Herzegovina in 2016, as well as activities and plans for 2017. It will also answer to various questions from journalists. Press kit for the Conference participants and journalists will be provided on this occasion.
4. On 27 January, at the seat of the Agency, the Agency organizes Open Door Day for citizens. The goal of the Open Door Day is to provide opportunities for the citizens to obtain various information and legal advice in the field of personal data protection and privacy by the officers of the Agency.
5. Lectures of Agency's officials for the students of five public faculties of law and faculties of criminology and security studies from both entities in Bosnia and Herzegovina. Apposite two-hour lecture on the protection of personal data and privacy will be held at these six faculties in several time slots on the occasion of the European Day of Data Protection on 28 January.

Place / Lieux :

- Personal Data Protection Agency in BiH
- Parliamentary Assembly of BiH
- five public faculties of law and faculties of criminology and security studies (from both entities)

Date(s) :

26 January 2017
27 January 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

- Enhancing public awareness of the protection of personal data and privacy (the Agency's activities will be aimed at the citizens of BiH and universal public)
- Informing the public about the work (activities and plans) of the Agency

- Education of students (from five public law faculties and faculty of criminology and security studies) from all over Bosnia and Herzegovina) through apposite lectures by officials of the Agency on the protection of personal data and privacy, as well as through discussions with students on issues of interest.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / *Publicité envisagée (type de support) :*

- Print and electronic media (radio and television coverage, Internet portals)
- Website of the Agency : <http://azlp.gov.ba>

BULGARIA / BULGARIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : *Commission for Personal Data Protection of the Republic of Bulgaria*

Site web / site internet : www.cpdp.bg

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

With regard to the celebration of the 11th Data Protection Day, the Commission for Personal Data Protection of the Republic of Bulgaria plans to organise the following events:

1. An Open Doors Day of the Chairperson, the Members of the Board of the Commission for Personal Data Protection and the Secretary General (30th January, 11:00 – 12:30).
2. A consultation for data controllers and citizens (30th January, 11:00 – 12:30, the conference room of the Commission for Personal Data Protection).
3. An official event for the members and the staff of the Commission for Personal Data Protection (30th January, 15:00 – 16:30, the conference room of the Commission for Personal Data Protection). The event will include a brief account of the activities of the Commission for Personal Data Protection in 2016 by the Chairperson.
4. Following the announcement during the previous year's event of the first annual award for journalism, the journalist Mariya Kadiyska, working for "Monitor" and "Politika" newspapers, will be awarded with a special prize for her contribution for promoting citizens' right to data protection.
5. Several short videos on the topic "Privacy in the Digital Era" will be uploaded on the official web site of the Commission for Personal Data Protection. In addition, they will be displayed in the conference room and the ground floor of the Commission for Personal Data Protection's premises throughout the whole day. The videos have been funded by project financed by SEE 2009-2014 under EEA Grants NGO fund for Romania.

Place / Lieux :

All the events will be held in Sofia, at the premises of the Commission for Personal Data Protection.

Date(s) :

The period foreseen for the planned events is as follows:
On p. 1 and p.2 – 30.01.2017 – from 11:00 to 12:30 AM
On p. 3 – 30.01.2017 – from 15:00 to 16:30 PM

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

The activities on p.1 and p. 2 are aimed at the individuals and data controllers in order to raise the public awareness on the personal data protection and privacy and the aspects of their application.

The activity on p. 3 is aimed at celebrating the Data Protection Day as professional holiday of the data protection officials.

The activity on p. 5 is aimed at the general public.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

The organisation of the aforementioned activities envisages the participation of citizens and data controllers, wishing consultation on matters, regarding personal data protection, as well as representatives of public bodies.

CROATIA / CROATIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : *Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency, Republic of Croatia*

Site web / site internet : www.azop.hr

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

1. Education "Craftsmen in the system of protection of personal data"
2. Education "Entrepreneurs in the system of protection of personal data"
3. Professional and educational conference "Prevention and intervention: protection of personal data" from Zagreb,
4. The conference "Modernization of the legislation on personal data protection-new powers and greater responsibility"
5. Education "Protection of personal data in the educational system"
6. Information day for the citizens
7. Advising representatives of regional governments' Modernization of the legislation on protection of personal data "
8. Education "Protection of personal data and legislative framework and practice"
9. Premiere of the film "Who is joking with my personal data?"
10. Workshop for students "Do all need to know who you are"
11. Open Door Day - Education "Officer for Data Protection in the new legislation"

Place / Lieux :

1. Croatian Chamber of Crafts, *Osijek*
2. Croatian Employers' Association, *Zagreb*
3. *Croatian Parliament, Zagreb*
4. *Croatian Parliament, Zagreb*
5. Elementary school *Kajzerica, Zagreb*
6. *Shopping center - City Center One East, Zagreb*
7. Premises of the Croatian Association of Counties, *Zagreb*
8. Croatian Chamber of Crafts, *Bjelovar*
9. *The cinema Europa, Zagreb*
10. The Police Directorate, *Zagreb*
11. *Croatian Personal Data Protection Agency, Zagreb*

Date(s) :

1. 18th January 2017.
2. 19th January 2017.
3. 24th January 2017.
4. 26th January 2017.
5. 27th January 2017.
6. 28th January 2017.
7. 31st January 2017.
8. 01st February 2017.
9. 03rd February 2017.
10. 06th February 2017.
11. 08th February 2017.

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

1. The Craftsmen
2. *The Economists*
3. The educational system (public authorities), representatives of associations for the protection of children and children's rights, vocational organizations of the educational system
4. Members of the Croatian Parliament, representatives of public authorities, professional associations, associations, chambers, officials PDO, representatives of regional governments, professional public
5. Educationalists
6. *All citizens*
7. The regional representatives of governments, Personal Data Protection officers, Heads of the Single Administrative Department
8. *The Economists*
9. The highest state officials, predsta.tijela public authorities, collection managers, officials PDO, economic and social actors, associations, vocational organizations, the academic community, representatives of religious communities, representatives of local and regional government, PDPA members
10. Primary School Students

11. Personal Data Protection Officers

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / *Publicité envisagée (type de support) :*

Cooperation with the media will be directed towards national and local TV stations, radio stations, print media and web portals, and mostly with the editorial boards of news programs, scientific-educational, cultural, artistic and entertainment programs.

CYPRUS / CHYPRE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : CYPRUS - Office of the Commissioner for Personal Data Protection

Site web / site internet : www.dataprotection.gov.cy

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

1. A poster contest was organised in collaboration with the Ministry of Education, with the slogan "Internet is faceless". The target group were children of ages between 10 and 12 and the contest aimed at selecting the most creative drawing which better meets the key message. The winning pattern will be used for the production of a Poster and an information leaflet for raising awareness in the framework of the celebration of the "Data Protection Day". The Poster will be distributed in primary schools, universities and public services.
2. Twelve interactive workshops are organised in primary schools of all five regions. The workshops include interactive games, video projections, a quiz and distribution of the information leaflet, prepared specifically for the targeted group. The purpose is to raise awareness among children and in particular to foster culture and "self-awareness" on the correct use of the internet and particularly for the protection of their privacy and the respect of others.
3. Press releases in media on and interviews of the Commissioner on radio channels and TV on the 28th January 2017.

Place / Lieux : Primary schools at national level

Date(s) : 16 Jan. to 16 Feb. 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Children of 10 to 12 years old and the public at large

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support):

Press releases in media (newspapers) and interviews of the Commissioner on radio channels and TV.

**ΓΡΑΦΕΙΟ ΕΠΙΤΡΟΠΟΥ ΠΡΟΣΤΑΣΙΑΣ
ΔΕΔΟΜΕΝΩΝ ΠΡΟΣΩΠΙΚΟΥ ΧΑΡΑΚΤΗΡΑ**

Δύο λόγια για το Γραφείο που είναι αρμόδιο και υπεύθυνο να προσπίξεται τα δικαιώματά σου.

Το Γραφείο της Επιτροπής Προστασίας Δεδομένων Προσωπικού Χαρακτήρα είναι η αρμόδια Αρχή στην Κύπρο για την εποπτεία της ορθής εφαρμογής της νομοθεσίας για τα προσωπικά δεδομένα Ν. 138(I)/2001, «Ο περί Επιξεργασίας Δεδομένων Προσωπικού Χαρακτήρα (Προστασία του Ατόμου) Νόμος του 2001», ως εκάστοτε τροποποιείται.

Εξετάζει παράπονα, καταγγιλιές, συμβουλευθεί, διενεργεί επιτόπιους ελέγχους και αποφασίζει την επιβολή προστίμου ή άλλων διοικητικών κυρώσεων.



Ισόγειος 1 Κτίριο Αθηνάσις, 2ος όροφος, 1082 ΛΕΥΚΩΣΙΑ

Τ.Θ. 23378, 1682 ΛΕΥΚΩΣΙΑ

Τηλ.: 22818456, Φαξ: 22304565

Ηλεκτρονική Διεύθυνση: commissioner@dataprotection.gov.cy

Web site: www.dataprotection.gov.cy



CZECH REPUBLIC / RÉPUBLIQUE TCHÈQUE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : <i>Czech Republic, Úřad pro ochranu osobních údajů</i></p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.uoou.cz</p>	
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p>1) The Office for Personal Data Protection of the Czech Republic has started a lecture tour on this occasion. Dr Ivana Janů, the Office's President approached regional authorities with the offer to give presentation followed by discussion focused on data privacy. Great majority of regional authorities made use of this opportunity. The series of presentations were agreed for late January and first half of February. The expected audience will count not only several hundreds of regional civil servants, but also people from different institutions funded by regions or municipalities. Apart from the authorities, the Office's lecturers will visit selected secondary schools in the regional cities to talk about data protection issues with students and their teachers.</p> <p>2) The Office will launch the 11th edition of the « My Privacy! Don't Look, Don't Poke About! » competition for children and youth.</p> <p>This year the competition topic is as follows :</p> <p>We offer a challenge for those courageous of you who like drawing and painting, or work with graphic software. Have a think over privacy, consider who or what could be helpful to protect it. Let your imagination run riot, your guardian can be an animal, an object, but also a completely fanciful being. To cut it short, we invite you to create a data privacy mascot.</p> <p>Those who prefer thinking with ballpoint pen in hand, over keyboard, or holding a camcorder, will not have easier task. We encourage you to draft an essay, story, screenplay, or to record a video trying to explain where you see the difference between secrecy and privacy. Does privacy always mean secrecy? Is one of these aspects more important? How would you explain the differences, if any, to for instance younger children?</p> <p>To join the competition are also invited, like in the previous years, whole classes, after-school clubs, libraries, leisure-time centers, and other youth groups. If you decide for team work and invent some accompanying activities please let us know not only the result but give us a taste of the atmosphere during your creation. We will publicly share your information and photographic or video documentation on our website. Authors of the contributions selected by the jury as the best ones, can look forward to a special reward.</p> <p>You may take part within two age groups of 7 – 13 years and 14 – 18 years respectively.</p> <p>Authors of the best proposals can look forward to an interesting program accompanying the award ceremony.</p>	
<p>Place / Lieux :</p> <p>1) <i>Prague and regional towns</i></p> <p>2) <i>Competition's impact spreads over the whole Czech Republic</i></p>	<p>Date(s) : <i>January, February 2017</i></p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>1) <i>The activity is aimed at municipal authorities and secondary schools.</i></p> <p>2) <i>At children and youth aged up to 18 years.</i></p>	
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p><i>All types of media, countrywide Czech Radio (competition partner), specialized periodical "School Management", Office's websites.</i></p>	

DENMARK / DANEMARK



1.

Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Denmark, Datatilsynet – The Danish Data Protection Agency

Site web / site internet : www.datatilsynet.dk

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Webinars with different subjects.

Place / Lieux : Borgergade 28, 5. sal, 1300 København K

Date(s) : In week 5

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Citizens, data controllers and people working with data protection.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Webinar

2.

Country & Institution / Pays et institution :	
<p><u>Databeskyttelsesdagen</u></p> <p>Website: www.databeskyttelsesdagen.dk</p>	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :	
6 th . National Danish data Protection Conference.	
Place / Lieux :The old Stock Exchange in Copenhagen (Børsen)	Date(s) : <u>26. January 16, 2017</u>
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :	
<p>Who will this activity be aimed at?</p> <p>The conference of the Danish Data Protection Day is a multi-stakeholder awareness raising initiative aiming to move Denmark into the next, higher stage of data protection and privacy.</p> <p>The event is open to all, but are intended primarily for public and private decision-makers as for instance data protection officers in the public and private sectors, HR managers, lawyers, attorneys, accountants, IT professionals and other advisors in privacy and data protection as well as companies that offer privacy enhancing technologies who want to learn about the very latest knowledge in personal-protection and privacy. But politicians, reserchers and journalists will have use and interest also in participating.</p> <p>The conference is opened by the Danish minister of justice, Mr. Søren Pape Poulsen. Among the key note speakers is Mr. Juraj Sajfert, Policy Officer, Personal Data Protection, DG Justice, European Commission, Mrs. Barbara Körfner, Deputy Privacy Commissioner of Schleswig-Holstein, Germany, Rasmus Theede, Nordic IT- Security manager, CSC and chairman of the Danish Council for Digital Security, Birgitte Kofod Olsen, partner, Carve Consulting and co-founder of DataEthics and Mrs. Catrine Søndergard Byrne, lawyer and chairwoman of the conference program committee.</p>	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :	
Web links and newsletters of participating organizations and sponsors.	

<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Denmark, The Danish Ministry of Justice</p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.jm.dk</p>	
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : A full day conference (09:00 – 16:30) about data protection (“databeskyttelsesdagen”). The purpose of the event is to lead the way for a better data protection in Denmark. The national conference on data protection will take place for the sixth time. Additional info on www.databeskyttelsesdagen.dk (in Danish).</p> <p>The Danish Ministry of Justice will participate in the event. In addition, the Danish Minister of Justice, mr. Søren Pape Poulsen, will give the opening speech and will hand out an annual award for data protection (“Databeskyttelsesprisen 2017”). The award is given as recognition for initiatives that benefit the data protection of everyone. Furthermore, the award is one of the initiatives that can stimulate public debate, awareness and understanding of data protection and inspire to a better legal regulation and social ethical understanding of personal information as well as a way of showing best practices on how to develop technical solutions that are usable for society, constructive and innovative.</p> <p>A trip to Greenland to mark putting into effect the Act on Processing of Personal Data The Danish Data Protection Division will visit Greenland for four days marking that the Act on Processing of Personal Data has been put into effect for Greenland. The delegation will, inter alia, hold meetings regarding personal data with the Greenlandic authorities.</p>	
<p>Place / Lieux :</p> <p>Databeskyttelsesdagen: Børsen, (The Royal Exchange), 1217 København K, Denmark.</p> <p>Trip to Greenland: Numerous locations on Greenland.</p>	<p>Date(s) : January 26, 2017 (databeskyttelsesdagen)</p> <p>January 31 – February 3, 2017 (trip to Greenland)</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: Regarding databeskyttelsesdagen: The event is open for everyone, but is primarily aimed at public and private decision-makers. This includes data controllers, data protection managers, IT security managers, IT architects, risk managers, heads of organizational development, HR and personnel managers, compliance managers, lawyers, jurists, accountants and other advisers of privacy and data protection as well as data processors and IT vendors. In addition, MPs, EU politicians, regional and local politicians, representatives of various interest groups and grassroots movements, researchers in various research fields in the humanities and social sciences as well as journalists and other media professionals.</p>	
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p>	

ESTONIA / ESTONIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Estonia, Estonian Data Protection Inspectorate

Site web / site internet : www.aki.ee/en

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

We are not planning any events or activities on the occasion this year. To raise awareness on data protection and inform citizens of their rights, we are going to send out press release regarding privacy rights prior to the data protection day.

Place / Lieux : -

Date(s) : 26th-27th of January 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Media, citizens

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Press release, local media, web page news feed, social media

FINLAND / FINLANDE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Finland, Office of the Data Protection Ombudsman

Site web / site internet : www.tietosuoja.fi

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

- 1) Invitational Work Shop of the rights of data subjects.
- 2) Invitational Work Shop with the Ministry of Transport and Communication for IT- and Data Protection Industry
- 3) Inauguration of the new Social Media service (Twitter)
- 4) Media attention actions (press release, interviews, web site information)

Place / Lieux : Helsinki, Finland

Date(s) : 27/01/2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

- 1) action plan for NGO's and other stage holders for raising awareness among data subjects
- 2) encourage industry to develop generally and especially Data Protection enhancing business

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Our intention is to make all participants to promote Data Protection in public and their own medias.

GEORGIA / GÉORGIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Georgia, The Office of Personal Data protection Inspector

Site web / site internet : www.personaldata.ge

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

The Office of Personal Data Protection Inspector is launching winter school on personal data protection on January 28. The School will be held within the scope of joint project of EU and UN "Human Rights for All", implemented by United Nations Development Program.

25 students of Law and Journalistic Faculty from different universities of Georgia will participate in the school.

The main objective of the Winter School is to raise awareness of the students on the current challenges of personal data protection, to inform the participants about Georgian and International legislation and their fundamental rights. Among the topics of the one-week course are the importance of protection of personal data; data protection and crime prevention; the practice of the European court of Human Rights. The lectures will be delivered by the leading local and international experts.

Place / Lieux : Training Center of Justice, Kvareli, Georgia

Date(s) : January 28 – February 3, 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

The school aims to raise awareness on data protection among young people, especially law and journalistic faculty students. These students are future professionals and in long term perspective it is very important to give them deep knowledge in data protection and to attract their attention to the issue of privacy.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Different central and regional broadcasters will cover the launching of the winter school on January 28, 2017. The information will be also spread by online media agencies.

GERMANY / ALLEMAGNE



1.

Country & Institution / Pays et institution : *Federal Republic of Germany / The Conference of the Independent Federal and Länder Data Protection Supervisory Authorities*

Site web / site internet : www.datenschutz-mv.de

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Conference on the topic: "Dictatorship of Data? - Privacy and Self-determination in the Age of Big Data and Algorithms"

The one-day conference brings together a variety of data protection experts - among them data protection commissioners, scientists, politicians, business people and journalists. The lectures and a panel discussion will reflect on the challenges to guarantee privacy facing big data, artificial intelligence, internet of things and algorithms.

Place / Lieux : *House of Parliament of the Land Berlin*

Date(s) : *Monday, 30 January 2017*

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Everyone interested upon registration

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Federal Republic of Germany / Bavarian State Ministry of the Environment and Consumer Protection</p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.stmuv.bayern.de</p>	
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p>The consumer internet portal www.vis.bayern.de will post a special on data protection in the analogue and digital world. On the website www.stmuv.bayern.de there will be a specially highlighted "Consumer tip of the month".</p>	
<p>Place / Lieux : Online/Internet</p>	<p>Date(s) :</p> <p>starts on 27 January 2017 and will last for several weeks</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>The goal is awareness-raising of consumers for the problem of data transfers by providing background information and practical hints. The activity is also aimed at the general public.</p>	
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p><i>Online/Internet</i></p>	

11. Europäischer Datenschutztag

Diktatur der Daten? – Privatsphäre und Selbstbestimmung im Zeitalter von Big Data und Algorithmen

Die am 25. Mai 2016 in Kraft getretene Europäische Datenschutz-Grundverordnung (EU-DS-GVO) legt fest, dass niemand sich einer Entscheidung unterwerfen muss, die ausschließlich auf einer automatisierten Verarbeitung beruht. Die technischen Entwicklungen im Bereich von Big Data, künstlicher Intelligenz und Algorithmen werfen die Frage auf, ob diese Bestimmung in der Praxis umsetzbar sein wird. Schon heute treffen Algorithmen Entscheidungen, die vom Menschen kaum noch beeinflussbar sind, etwa wenn es um die schnelle Analyse großer Datenmengen oder die Vorhersage des Verhaltens von Menschen geht. Beherrschen wir diese Algorithmen noch oder droht uns die Automatisierung der Gesellschaft durch Big Data und Algorithmen?

Reinhard Dankert
Vorsitzender der Konferenz der unabhängigen Datenschutzbehörden des Bundes und der Länder 2016

Montag, 30. Januar 2017
12:30 – 17:00 Uhr
Abgeordnetenhaus von Berlin

12:30 **Ankommen**

13:00 **Eröffnung**

Reinhard Dankert

■ Vorsitzender der Konferenz der unabhängigen Datenschutzbehörden des Bundes und der Länder 2016

13:15 **Umgebungsintelligenz im Internet der Dinge: Das Ende der Privatsphäre?**

Yvonne Hofstetter

■ Geschäftsführerin der Teramark Technologies GmbH

14:00 **Die smarte Diktatur. Warum die Digitalisierung antimodern ist.**
Professor Dr. Harald Welzer

■ Mitbegründer und Direktor der gemeinnützigen Stiftung „FUTURZWEI“
■ Honorarprofessor für Transformationsdesign an der Europa-Universität Flensburg

14:45 **Kaffeepause**

15:15 **Podiumsdiskussion**

Jan Philipp Albrecht

■ Mitglied des Europäischen Parlaments

Professor Dr. Gerd Gigerenzer
■ Direktor am Max-Planck-Institut für Bildungsforschung

Yvonne Hofstetter

Professor Dr. Harald Welzer

Dr. Thilo Weichert

■ Netzwerk Datenschutzexpertise

16:50 **Schlusswort**

Barbara Thiel

■ Landesbeauftragte für den Datenschutz Niedersachsen
■ Vorsitzende der Konferenz der unabhängigen Datenschutzbehörden des Bundes und der Länder 2017

Moderation: **Adrian Lobe**
Freier Journalist

GREECE / GRECE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution: Greece, Hellenic Data Protection Authority (HDPa)

Site web / site internet : www.dpa.gr

Planned activity(ies) / Activit (s) envisag e(s) :

1. Three workshops on data protection in the electronic communications sector and on Privacy Shield will be held at the Seminar Room of the Hellenic DPA. Five presentations will be delivered by legal and ICT auditors of the HDPa. *Questions and discussion with the audience will follow.*
2. A seminar to high school students will be held at the Seminar Room of the Hellenic DPA on February 7th. Legal and ICT auditors of the HDPa will deliver presentations on the protection of personal data on the Internet.
3. Media interviews with the President of the Hellenic DPA, Mr Konstantinos Menoudakos will be conducted from 22 to 30 January.

Place / Lieux : Seminar Room - HDPa premises [for activities 1 and 2]]

Date(s) : 26 January, 2 and 9 February [for activity 1]
7 February [for activity 2]
22 and 29 January [for activity 3]

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public vis  :

Controllers, legal and ICT experts, general public [for activity 1].
High school students [for activity 2].
The general public [for activity 3].

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicit  envisag e (type de support) :

Publication of press releases
Creation of special section - page on the HDPa's website.

HUNGARY / HONGRIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : National Data Protection and Freedom of Information Authority of Hungary

Site web / site internet : www.naih.hu

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

- Award ceremony for the essay tender „What does the digital world mean to me? Advantages and dangers" among blind and partially sighted children and
- Medal award ceremony for the Local Government of Hegyvidék for its complex and long-term children's internet rights' awareness raising program called "Self-defense" dedicated to children, parents and teachers.

Place / Lieux : Budapest

Date(s) : 28/01/2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : General public

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : website of the Authority, communiqué de presse



ICELAND / ISLANDE



EVENTS ORGANISED FOR THE 11TH DATA PROTECTION DAY

Please send by e-mail this form duly completed before **20 January 2017** to data.protection@coe.int

The information provided will be published on the «Data Protection Day» page of the website of the Council of Europe (<http://www.coe.int/dataprotection>)

EVENEMENTS ORGANISES POUR LA 11^{EME} JOURNEE DE LA PROTECTION DES DONNEES

Merci de bien vouloir retourner par e-mail ce formulaire dûment complété avant le **20 janvier 2017** à data.protection@coe.int

Les informations transmises figureront sur la page «Journée de la protection des données» du site internet du Conseil de l'Europe (<http://www.coe.int/dataprotection>)

Country & Institution / Pays et institution: Iceland – The Data Protection Authority	
Site web / site internet: www.personuvernd.is	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s): <i>An interview with the Icelandic DPA's CEO, Ms Helga Thorisdottir, was published in Morgunblaðið newspaper (The Morning Paper) on 26th January. This edition of the newspaper was distributed into every home in Iceland. On the Data Protection Day, 28th January, a follow-up article, written by Ms Thorisdottir, was published in the same newspaper. The interview and the article focused on the Data Protection Day, the new General Data Protection Regulation, and the importance of data protection in the information age.</i> <i>The article, published on 28th January, is available at the Icelandic DPA's website (https://www.personuvernd.is/efst-a-baugi/yomislegt-frettnaemt/2016/nr/2189).</i>	
Place / Lieux: (N/A)	Date(s): 26 th and 28 th January
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé: The general public	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): <i>Both the interview and the article published in Morgunblaðið newspaper provided an exceptional platform for educating the public about data protection and the changes that will occur with new legislation (GDPR) in 2018.</i>	

IRELAND / IRLANDE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Mr Dara Murphy, T.D., Minister of State with special responsibility for European Affairs, Digital Single Market and Data Protection, Ireland

Site web / site internet : www.taoiseach.gov.ie

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

The Minister of State with responsibility for Data Protection will undertake the following activities on Thursday, 26 January in order to raise awareness of data protection issues:

1. Address at Irish Computer Society's/Association of Data Protection Officers Annual Conference
2. A Twitter Live Q&A session
3. Official opening of the Office of the Data Protection Commissioner's new Dublin based office – The Taoiseach (Prime Minister) will also participate in this event.
4. In addition, the Data Protection Unit has commissioned a set of posters for circulation and display across the civil and public service to promote awareness of data protection and people's obligations in this area

Place / Lieux : Dublin

Date(s) : Thursday, 26 January

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

1. Address at Irish Computer Society's/Association of Data Protection Officers Annual Conference: this conference is attended by more than 140 data protection, IT security and data privacy officials
2. Twitter Live Q&A session: key stakeholders (industry and academia etc.) as well as the broader public and users of Twitter
3. Official opening of the ODPC's new Dublin based office: stakeholders and the broader public
4. Data protection awareness posters: civil and public servants – particularly those dealing with personal data in their role

Combined with the range of activities being undertaken in Ireland around data protection, these activities will contribute to raising awareness and the profile of data protection among society in general.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Print, online and broadcast media – these activities will be promoted through a range of channels including issuing of press releases etc.

<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Office of Data Protection Commissioner, Ireland</p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.dataprotection.ie</p>	
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : The Data Protection Commissioner will undertake a number of outreach speaking engagements at large industry organised data protection day related events. A media statement to mark the day will be issued.</p> <p>Official opening of the Office of the Data Protection Commissioner's new Dublin based office by An Taoiseach (Prime Minister), Enda Kenny.</p>	
<p>Place / Lieux : Speaking engagements will take place in Dublin</p> <p>The media statement will be issued to national print and broadcast media.</p>	<p>Date(s) : 26 January 2017</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>The presentations will be attended by both private and public sector organisations.</p> <p>The aim of the media statement is to raise awareness among society in general and generate debate</p>	
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>Print and broadcast media.</p>	

ITALY / ITALIE



<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : ITALY – GARANTE PER LA PROTEZIONE DEI DATI PERSONALI (Italian DPA)</p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.garanteprivacy.it</p>	
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p><i>The Italian DPA will promote a conference on the issue “Big data and Privacy – The New Geography of Powers”. The conference will focus on the new opportunities and challenges raised by Big data in respect of several different frameworks such as the new digital capitalism and business models, the impact of Big data on society and decision makings, the new perspectives in artificial intelligence and genomics.</i></p> <p>http://194.242.234.211/documents/10160/0/Convegno+%E2%80%99CBig+Data+e+Privacy.+La+nuova+geografia+dei+poteri%E2%80%9D</p>	
<p>Place / Lieux :Rome</p>	<p>Date(s) :30 January 2017</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p><i>The event will be the chance to reflect on the impact of a massive use of personal data on democracy and the importance of data protection as a crucial safeguard for protecting freedoms.</i></p> <p><i>The conference will be open to the public. Politicians will be attending along with leading journalists, academics, and experts in this field. High school students will participate in the conference as well.</i></p>	
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p>The event will be largely covered by press, TV and web and social media. Press releases by the DPA and publicity on its web site will be also provided.</p>	

LATVIA / LETTONIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Data State Inspectorate of Latvia	
Site web / site internet : http://www.dvi.gov.lv/lv/ (Latvian version) http://www.dvi.gov.lv/en/ (English version)	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : 1. Participation in discussion "My Data – Your Business Profit" on following issues: - What provisions should be taken into account when indicating personal data? What are the possibilities for redress? Short description of personal data protection rights. - How successful Latvian companies have taken care to guarantee the compliance of personal data protection provisions (statistics on penalties and warnings)? What are the expected changes as regards to the data protection reform? 2. Additionally it is planned to organise an open day for the public at Data State Inspectorate, mainly for students, within the framework of the Data protection day.	
Place / Lieux : Eiropas Savienības māja Rīgā (European Union House in Riga) Aspazijas blvd. 28, Riga, Latvia	Date(s) : 27.01.2017
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : This year the activity is mainly targeted on businessmen and professionals of business environment, however as well other interested parties and stakeholders are welcomed to participate.	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : It is planned that provisionally public media will follow the discussion.	

LIECHTENSTEIN



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Data Protection Office Liechtenstein	
Site web / site internet : www.dss.llv.li	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : <i>Evening event for the public with presentations and panel discussion on "Machines instead of feelings" – who takes better decisions?</i>	
Place / Lieux : University of Liechtenstein, Vaduz	Date(s) : January 25, 2017
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Decisions that today require human judgment and experience are increasingly replaced by algorithms. In many areas of our lives, digital assistants take over tasks from people. Such assistants support us and make it easier for us to take decisions. Will they soon decide for us? What does this mean for our society? The 11th European Data Protection Day is devoted to these questions. It deals with the tension between the undisputed advantages of using digital assistants, such as more comfort, efficiency or security, and the narrow ridge to the loss of man's decision-making autonomy.	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Internet Different Website promotion (online event calendars) Placards Press Announcement Announcement of Facebook	

LITHUANIA / LITUANIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : The State Data Protection Inspectorate of the Republic of Lithuania (SDPI)
Address / Adresse* : Juozapaviciaus st. 6, LT-09310 Vilnius, Lithuania

Site web / site internet : www.ada.lt

Planned activity(ies) / *Activité(s) envisagée(s)* :

- Press release about 11th Data Protection Day
- Press Conference in Parliament of the Republic of Lithuania (SEIMAS) on 11th Data Protection Day, organised by Human Rights Committee of Seimas and SDPI. Three topics, prepared by SDPI:

“Where are we now? Personal Data Protection Supervision in Lithuania Celebrates 20 Years Anniversary”
„Attention! Personal Data Breach”
“Data Protection Reform – New Rights and Obligations”

Place / *Lieux* :

Parliament of the Republic of Lithuania (SEIMAS)

Date(s) :

26/01/2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / *Objectif(s) - Type de public visé* :

Press Conference in SEIMAS was organised to raise public awareness on personal data and privacy protection issues. Topics of the conference are important for all society.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / *Publicité envisagée (type de support)* :

Mass media, internet, TV, radio

LUXEMBOURG



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Luxembourg – Commission nationale pour la protection des données	
Site web / site internet : www.cnpd.lu	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : In the context of the Data Protection Day, the CNPD publishes three animated videos on the future General Data Protection Regulation and launches a complaint form.	
Place / Lieux : Luxembourg	Date(s) : 28/01/2017
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : General public, Data controllers and processors	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Site Internet, Presse	

MALTA / MALTE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Malta	
Site web / site internet : www.idpc.gov.mt	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : 1) Address and participation in a seminar organised by the Government of Malta for Heads of Departments and Data Protection Officers within the Civil Service, to mark Data Protection Day. It will be attended by the Hon. Dr Helena Dalli M.P. Minister for Social Dialogue, Consumer Affairs and Civil Liberties. 2) Distribution of posters in secondary schools with the aim of providing information regarding the protection of one's online data and privacy. 3) Online adverts, also aimed as above, to provide information regarding the protection of one's online data and privacy.	
Place / Lieux :	Date(s) : <i>Around and on Data Protection Day</i>
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : The three activities will be aimed at the public sector, secondary school children and the public in general, respectively.	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support): Television, printed and social media.	

MAURITIUS / MAURICE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Republic of Mauritius / Data Protection Office

Site web / site internet : <http://dataprotection.govmu.org>

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

The Data Protection Office is celebrating the Data Protection Day on Monday 30 January 2017 in a workshop to commemorate the international recognition of Convention 108 of the Council of Europe, which Mauritius ratified on 17 June 2016. The theme of the workshop is "Data Protection – In Your Hands". The Minister of Technology, Communication and Innovation will open the ceremony.

Place / Lieux : Paul Octave Wiehe Auditorium,
Reduit, Mauritius

Date(s) : 30 January 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

The audience will consist of around 500 persons mainly comprised of participants from heads of primary and secondary schools, university lecturers, students and representatives from public and private sector organisations.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

A communiqué has already been published on the website of the Data Protection Office to inform and invite the public to participate in the event. Announcement on television and radio will also be made.
In addition, the event will be covered by the media including public and private radio, television and public press.

MOLDOVA



Country & Institution: Republic of Moldova, National Center for Personal Data Protection of the Republic of Moldova (NCPDP) Site web / site internet : www.datepersonale.md	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Open door day at the headquarters of the National Center for Personal Data Protection (27th of January 2017) <p>During one day, the headquarter of the National Center for Personal Data Protection will be open to the general public, in order to inform the citizens with the activity of the national control authority of the legality of data processing.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Roundtable with representatives of central public institutions and civil society organizations on the topic: “Promoting personal data protection, retrospective, realities and perspectives”. <p>The event aims to tackle different perspectives on the right to privacy and personal data protection in the Republic of Moldova. Namely, the event will provide some constructive ideas in order to combine efforts towards promoting cross-sectorial effective personal data protection, having a complex, multidisciplinary, and well-balanced approach to the problems related to personal data protection field.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Presentations on personal data protection topics in schools for younger audiences. <p>Several NCPDP employees will undertake information sessions in schools in order to raise awareness among the personal data subjects (focus group: pupils) about the rights they have and the existing tools to take decisions about the use and disclosure of personal data related to them.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Launch of a social video on personal data protection in the Republic of Moldova <p>A short informative video was developed in order to raise and accelerate awareness among the general public on the the rights they have and the existing tools to take decisions about the use and disclosure of personal data related to them. The video spot will be displayed in several public transport units.</p>	
Place / Lieux : Headquarters of the National Center for Personal Data Protection 2 national Lyceums “Prometeu”, “V. Vasilache” (Chisinau)	Date(s) : 26-27 of January 2017
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Young people (16-18 years old)- Civil society representatives (human rights activists and journalists mainly)- State officials (central public authorities)- General population	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Press releases- Video- Prezi	

MONACO



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : **MONACO Commission de Contrôle des Informations Nominatives**

Site web / site internet : www.ccin.mc

Planned activity(ies) / *Activité(s) envisagée(s)* :

- Lancement de la possibilité de pré-déposer les formalités en ligne afin de faciliter les démarches des responsables de traitement ;
- Ouverture du nouveau Site Internet.

Place / Lieux : *Monaco*

Date(s) : 28 janvier 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / *Objectif(s) - Type de public visé* :

Toutes les entités publiques et privées de Monaco

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / *Publicité envisagée (type de support)* :

Envoi d'une brochure éditée pour cette occasion à toutes les entités publiques et privées de Monaco (4.500 envois environ)
Cf brochure ci jointe



COMMISSION DE CONTRÔLE
DES INFORMATIONS NOMINATIVES

28 janvier 2017 :
**11^{ème} JOURNÉE EUROPÉENNE DE LA PROTECTION
DES DONNÉES PERSONNELLES**

A l'occasion de la 11^{ème} Journée Européenne de la Protection des Données Personnelles, la CCIN est heureuse de vous annoncer qu'elle propose désormais un pré-dépôt en ligne de ses formulaires par le biais de son site Internet

L'objectif est de faciliter les démarches à accomplir auprès d'elle afin d'accompagner les entités publiques et privées de la Principauté dans leur mise en conformité.

La Journée Européenne de la Protection des Données Personnelles est également l'occasion pour la Commission de Contrôle des Informations Nominatives de mettre en ligne son nouveau site Internet qui se veut plus moderne, plus clair, plus pédagogique et plus intuitif, pour permettre un accès rapide à l'information.

Surtout, grâce à un simple bouton situé en haut de la page d'accueil, il permet désormais aux responsables de traitement de pré-déposer leurs formulaires en ligne :

cliquer pour pré-déposer.



MONTENEGRO



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Montenegro, Agency for Personal Data Protection and Free Access to Information	
Site web / site internet : https://www.azlp.me/index.php/me/	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : <i>giving lectures for students in the following high schools: High school „25. May“ in Tuzi, Mixed Secondary School “Mladost“ in Tivat, and Secondary Medical School „Dr Branko Zogovic“ in Berane.</i> <i>In addition, one of the Council members will participate on National Broadcaster Public Service on January 28th, and speak about the importance of personal data protection</i>	
Place / Lieux : <i>Tuzi, Tivat, Berane</i>	Date(s) : <i>in consultation with schools, and in accordance with their obligations, the lectures will be held on Monday, 30th January</i>
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : <i>Students and general public</i>	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : <i>National Broadcaster Public Service, press, the event will also be published in a timely manner on our website</i>	

NORWAY / NORVEGE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution :	
Site web / site internet : https://teknologiradet.no/sikkerhet-og-personvern/frokostseminar-30-januar-personvern-tilstand-og-trender-2017/	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : <p>The Norwegian Board of Technology and the Norwegian Data Protection Authority are organising a joint seminar to mark the international Data Protection Day. The organisers will give a presentation on the use of personal data in the personalized customisation settings context, which will be followed by a panel discussion with politicians and representatives from the finance and technology sector. The seminar is free, open to the general public, and will also be broadcasted online for free.</p>	
Place / Lieux : Litteraturhuset, Oslo, Norway	Date(s) : 30 January 2017
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : The seminar is open to the general public and the attendants are a mixture of persons working in the public sector, private sector, students and media.	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Various	

POLAND / POLOGNE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : <i>Biuro Generalnego Inspektora Ochrony Danych Osobowych (GIODO), Poland</i>	
Site web / site internet : www.giodo.gov.pl	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : In 2017, just like in previous years, GIODO celebrates, already for the 11 th time Data Protection Day. As each year, conferences devoted to most recent issues related to the right to privacy and data protection are held, including: 31 January 2017, Warsaw – the Conference on Personal Data Protection in the Era of Changes organised by GIODO. The possibility to obtain legal advice on personal data protection provided by GIODO's representatives. 3 February 2017 , Dąbrowa Górnicza – Open Day of the Inspector General for Personal Data Protection organised by the University of Dąbrowa Górnicza at its premises in cooperation with GIODO. Furthermore, in January/February 2017 the Data Protection Day events will be organised by teachers vocational training centres, primary, middle and secondary schools all around Poland within the framework of the Poland-wide Educational Programme „Your Data – Your Concern”, which is realised by GIODO. The activities undertaken at the local level by participants of the Programme are aimed at raising awareness of the protection of one's privacy and personal data among the entire school community and local environment.	
Place / Lieux : Warsaw and all around Poland	Date(s) : January and February 2017
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : Polish citizens, public administration and private sector representatives as well as other Polish and EU institutions representatives.	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Television, radio, press, the Internet	

PORTUGAL



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Portugal – Comissão Nacional de Protecção de Dados (CNPD)

Site web / site internet : <https://www.cnpd.pt/>

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

- Creation of a poster about the Data Protection Day to be uploaded in our website and disseminated to public and private bodies;
- TV Program dedicated to Data Privacy with the participation of the DPA ;
- Participation in a Debate about a recent Deliberation of the DPA on the diffusion on the Internet by schools of their students' personal data;
- Publication of the book with the work rewarded with the last CNPD Essay Prize
- Roadmap for data controllers (public and private bodies) to prepare the implementation of the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR): to be published online and promoted for the occasion of the European Data Protection Day

Place / Lieux : Lisbon (Debate)/ All the country

Date(s) : during the last week of January

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

With these different activities, different public is targeted; therefore, besides the general public through TV and other mass media, some activities aim specifically at data controllers, legal advisers, DPOs, lawyers, IT experts, teachers and parents.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

There will be a press release about the European Data Protection Day and the activities envisaged. Possible interviews with the Chair of the DPA.
No paid publicity.

ROMANIA / ROUMANIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Romania – National Supervisory Authority for Personal Data Processing	
Site web / site internet : www.dataprotection.ro	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : Symposium organised at the premises of the Parliament Open Door's Day organised at the premises of the National Supervisory Authority for Personal Data Processing Public information video Press release posted on the DPA's website and sent to the press agencies Brochures, flyers and promotional poster	
Place / Lieux : Bucharest – Parliament's premises for the Symposium	Date(s) : 27 th of January 2017
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : The general public	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Direct interaction with the participants is envisaged as regards the symposium. Information on data protection, especially on the GDPR, as well as answers to specific questions raised by the participants/interested parties will be provided. Online – the majority of the information will be made available on the DPA's website as this is one of the most efficient means to spread the authority's message to a wide as possible public. The authority's messages will also be distributed through press agencies in order to reach a broader coverage of target – the general public.	

SERBIA / SERBIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution :

Republic of Serbia, Commissioner for Information of Public Importance and Personal Data Protection

Site web / site internet : www.poverenik.rs

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Serbian Commissioner for Information of Public Importance and Personal Data Protection will organise the celebration of the Data Protection Day. The second publication of the Commissioner in the field of personal data protection titled "Personal Data Protection – Positions and Opinions of the Commissioner" will be presented at this year's meeting. Also, recognition for the affirmation of the right to personal data protection will be awarded. Protection of minors' and children's personal data will be specifically discussed at this conference.

Place / Lieux : The premises of Members of Parliament Club, 2 Tolstojeva str, Belgrade.

Date(s) : January 30, 2017.

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Participants at the forthcoming event in Belgrade will be representatives of public authorities, international organizations in Serbia, Serbian independent state authorities, nongovernmental organizations and media. In Serbia, this Day is celebrated in order to advance public awareness about the importance of personal data protection and improve the implementation of the data protection principles.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Press media and electronic media are informed about the event through Media Centre.

SLOVAK REPUBLIC / RÉPUBLIQUE SLOVAQUE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : The Office for Personal Data Protection of the Slovak Republic (Úrad na ochranu osobných údajov Slovenskej republiky)

Site web / site internet : <http://www.dataprotection.gov.sk/>

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

The Open Day held on January 28th 2017 at the premises of the Office creating new section on the Office webpages with the information on the GDPR publishing of the guideline materials on implementation of the GDPR (DPO, LEAD AUTHORITY)

Place / Lieux: The Office for Personal Data Protection of the Slovak Republic
Úrad na ochranu osobných údajov Slovenskej republiky
Hraničná 12, 820 07 Bratislava 27, Slovak Republic

Date(s): 28th January 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :
General public, controllers, processors, data subjects

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Webpages - : <http://www.dataprotection.gov.sk/>

SLOVENIA / SLOVÉNIE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Information Commissioner of Slovenia

Site web / site internet : www.ip-rs.si

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

For Data Protection Day, on January 27, 2017, the Information Commissioner of Slovenia will host a panel discussion "Will the rights of individuals and obligations of data controllers change with the new Data Protection Legislation".

The focus will be on the improvements brought by the new legislation in terms of rights of individuals and the challenges for different stakeholders on the way to compliance. The speakers will present many different views, ranging from representatives of data controllers and data protection experts, as well as from the competent ministry. The event will be an opportunity for an open discussion about the current issues at stake.

At the event, as per tradition, the awards for good practice in data protection will be presented to selected data controllers.

Place / Lieux :
Zdravniška zbornica, Dunajska cesta 162, Ljubljana.

Date(s) :
27. 1. 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Data protection experts

Data controllers

General public

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

The event will be announced at the IC website and social media as well as communicated to the media.

The event is covered every year by the established media: the press, TV and online news services.

SPAIN / ESPAGNE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : SPAIN – AGENCIA ESPAÑOLA DE PROTECCIÓN DE DATOS (Spanish Data Protection Agency)

Site web / site internet : www.agpd.es

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Conference about “Incidence of the New European Data Protection Regulation on SMEs”

The Spanish Data Protection Agency (AEPD) will commemorate the European Day of Data Protection with the celebration of the event 'Incidence of the new General Data Protection Regulation on SMEs' which will present various tools and materials to facilitate and promote compliance with the new regulatory framework among small and medium-sized enterprises.

The event will be open by the Spanish Minister of Justice, Rafael Catalá Polo, and the presentation will be in charge of the Director of the AEPD, Mar España Martí.

In its preventive strategy, the Agency has set itself the objective of making available to SMEs materials that allow them to know what measures they must adopt in order to be in a position to comply with the obligations contained therein.

Place / Lieux : C/ Jorge Juan, 6. 28001. Madrid. Spain

Date(s) : 26 de enero de 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Representatives of small and medium-sized enterprises, chambers of commerce and industry, prominent associations in the field of privacy and data protection

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Invitation to general and specialized media, collaboration in the dissemination of materials presented through different associations and groups, institutional Online diffusion by the AEPD of the submitted materials

SWEDEN / SUEDE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : The Data Protection Authority in Sweden, Datainspektionen

Site web / site internet : www.datainspektionen.se

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Launch of a new part of the website with extended information about the EU General Data Protection Regulation. In connection to this we plan to release a video with information about the GDPR and to arrange a chat function with representatives of the DPA with questions related to the regulation.

Place / Lieux : Stockholm

Date(s) : 27-30 January 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

The general public, personal data controllers

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

SWITZERLAND / SUISSE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Suisse Site web / site internet : www.leprepose.ch	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : communiqué de presse, blog, interview à la radio (rts)	
Place / Lieux : Berne	Date(s) : 27 janvier 2017
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : sensibilisation de la population en Suisse	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : journaux, TV, radio (selon liste de distribution)	

UKRAINE



Country & Institution / Pays et institution :

Ukraine, Secretariat of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

Site web / site internet :

<http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua/>

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Meeting of the Ombudsman of Ukraine and the employees of the Office of the Ombudsman of Ukraine with representatives of civil society dedicated to celebration of the International Day of personal data protection.

Also a short time ago, the necessity of establishment of the institution of Information Commissioner was announced. Taking into account that the establishment of the new institution should be done by amending the Constitution of Ukraine, the process of collecting signatures of people's deputies of Ukraine in support of the relevant draft law have been started.

Place / Lieux : The Secretariat of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

Date(s) : 27 January 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

The event is dedicated to International Day of personal data protection

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

URUGUAY



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Uruguay, Unidad Reguladora y de Control de Datos Personales

Site web / site internet : www.datospersonales.gub.uy

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

Data Protection Day finds again Uruguay going through summer holidays. Last year, Personal Data Control and Regulatory Unit decided to celebrate data protection by organising a series of events on the week of the promulgation of Uruguayan Law on PDP N° 18.331. It has also continued to raise awareness by publishing the first magazine on data protection -also available on the Unit's webpage- and a book on the most important decisions and opinions of the Executive Council.

On Data Protection Day the Unit will be publishing in the webpage www.datospersonales.gub.uy a document regarding the importance of Data Protection, emphasising the 4 strategic pillars that will be guiding the activities of the Unit on 2017, as follows: a) strengthening and positioning of the Unit; b) promotion of the Right of Data Protection; c) governance and capacity building; d) international cooperation.

Furthermore, on the first trimester of the year, the second national week on data protection will be announced, this year focusing on enforcement cooperation, and consisting in conferences throughout the country, the awards ceremony for the annual contest aimed at children in school age, amongst other activities.

Place / Lieux :

Date(s) :

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Controllers of databases, general public, children.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

Throughout the Unit's website

ASSOCIATION FRANÇAISE DES CORRESPONDANTS À LA PROTECTION DES DONNÉES À CARACTÈRE PERSONNEL (AFCDP)

(The first table presents the nationally renowned conference, the second, the index of the right of access).

1st table

<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution :</p> <p><i>French DPO Association - Association Française des Correspondants aux données personnelles (AFCDP)</i></p> <p>Site web / site internet : www.afcdp.net</p>	
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : <i>Index du droit d'accès - Index of the right of access</i></p> <p>Programme : https://www.afcdp.net/-Index-du-Droit-d-acces-</p> <p>Quelle est l'effectivité du droit d'accès ? Les responsables de traitement répondent-ils favorablement à ce droit ? L'AFCDP, dès 2010 s'est intéressée à cette question. Chaque année, au même titre que l'organisation de l'Université des CIL, l'association publie sur son site internet un index sur le droit d'accès.</p> <p>Basé sur les recherches et travaux des étudiants du Master spécialisé « Management et Protection des données à caractère personnel » dispensé par l'ISEP, cet index dénote des résultats stables mais parlants depuis quelques années. Ainsi par exemple, apprend-t-on, que 37,4% des organismes sollicités ont donné une réponse conforme au droit, dans le délai du respect de deux mois.</p> <p>Quels seront les résultats pour l'année 2016 ? Dans l'attente de leur divulgation, vous pouvez consulter, notamment, les résultats de l'année 2015 : https://www.afcdp.net/Index-AFCDP-2015-du-Droit-d-acces</p> <p>On the occasion of Data Privacy Day, the French Data Privacy Officer Association (AFCDP) publishes its Index of the right of access every year in partnership with the Paris High School ISEP. The answers that can be expected have steadily improved: 41% of organizations solicited have made a reply complying with the law. What will be the results for 2016?</p> <p>To know more : https://www.afcdp.net/Access-Right-Index-2014-Net</p>	
<p>Place / Lieu : <i>Paris</i></p>	<p>Date(s) : <i>25 janvier 2017</i></p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p><i>Professionnels du secteur de la conformité Informatique et Libertés, Data Protection Officer, Correspondants Informatique et Libertés, Juristes NTIC, Avocats, Chercheurs, Risk Manager, RSSI, etc.</i></p>	
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :</p> <p><i>Communiqués de presse, Interviews des participants et des visiteurs</i></p>	

2nd table

Country & Institution / Pays et institution : French DPO Association - Association Française des Correspondants aux données personnelles (AFCDP)	
Site web / site internet : www.afcdp.net	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : 11^{ème} Université AFCDP des CIL/DPO - Data Protection Conference	
Programme : https://www.afcdp.net/11e-Universite-des-CIL-futurs-DPO-714	
Règlement européen sur les données personnelles : Comment s'y préparer ?	
La matinée est organisée autour de conférences sur les sujets suivants : Big data, Loi pour une République numérique, état des lieux et bilan du Privacy Shield, la préparation au RGPD.	
L'après-midi est consacrée à des ateliers/Forums riche en contenus et intervenants : responsabilité pénale du DPO ?, RSSI et DPO, le duo gagnant, E-commerce et publicité en ligne : comment recueillir un consentement valide ?, Informations des personnes : ce qui change avec le Règlement, Quelles évolutions pour la politique répressive de la CNIL ?, Les nouvelles règles pour les sous-traitants, Impact du big data sur les personnes concernées, Conception d'une charte déontologique pour les DPO, Label de protection des données personnelles, Analyse et réflexions autour du budget du CIL, CIL et sécurité des données, Profilage, CIL/DPO interne et CIL/DPO externe : même combat ? Comment établir son registre?	
Place / Lieux : Maison de la Chimie, Paris	Date(s) : 25 janvier 2017
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :	
Professionnels du secteur de la conformité Informatique et Libertés, Data Protection Officer, Correspondants Informatique et Libertés, Juristes NTIC, Avocats, Chercheurs, Risk Manager, RSSI, etc.	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :	
Communiqués de presse, Interviews des participants et des visiteurs	

BURKINA FASO



COMMISSION DE L'INFORMATIQUE
ET DES LIBERTES

CABINET

BURKINA FASO
Unité - Progrès - Justice

**CELEBRATION DE LA JOURNEE INTERNATIONALE DE LA PROTECTION DES
DONNEES PERSONNELLES**

CAMPAGNE D'EDUCATION AU NUMERIQUE AU PROFIT DES ELEVES DE LA VILLE DE
OUAGADOUGOU

28 JANVIER 2017

28 janvier 2017		
HORAIRES	ACTIVITES	RESPONSABLES
08h 30- 09h00	Animation /Installation des élèves	Organisation
09h00- 09h30	Projection de films CIL	Commission thème
09h30-10h00	- Prestation artiste - Mot du parrain interview	DCRP
10h00 – 10h45	Communications : 1- Les Elèves, Internet, réseaux sociaux et les téléphones portables : avantages et inconvénients, conseils pratiques pour une utilisation saine et responsable des TIC ?	Communicateurs CIL
10h 45 – 11H 45	- Prestation artiste - Jeux questions-réponses	Communicateurs et élèves
11h45-12h00	Rafrachissement	Daaf



La Commission de l'Informatique et des Libertés

Organise à la faveur du 28 janvier marquant

La journée internationale de la protection des données personnelles

Une campagne d'éducation au numérique
au profit des élèves des lycées et collèges de Ouagadougou

Lycées invités : lycée Mixte de Gounglin, lycée Saint Joseph, lycée Wend-manegda, lycée Venegré, lycée Bambato, lycée des Nations

28 Janvier 2017
à partir de 08 heures 30

Lieu : Conseil Burkinabè des Chargeurs



**EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE DEFENCE OF HUMAN RIGHTS /
ASSOCIATION EUROPÉENNE POUR LA DÉFENSE DES DROITS DE L'HOMME (AEDH)**

<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : Belgique, AEDH</p> <p>Site web / site internet : http://www.aedh.eu/</p>	
<p>Planned activity (ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s):</p> <p><u>Conférence-débat portant sur “La protection des données dans l’Union européenne depuis les révélations Snowden”</u></p> <p>La conférence s’articulera en trois axes.</p> <p>Le premier s’attachera à dresser un état des lieux de la situation législative et jurisprudentielle de la protection des données au sein de l’Union européenne. Pour ce faire, un assistant parlementaire du groupe des Verts-ALE ainsi que l’activiste et juriste Max Schrems interviendront.</p> <p>Le deuxième point abordé sera la question de la relation entre sécurité et vie privée, cette dernière peut-elle subsister face à l’autre ? Afin de tenter de répondre à cette question le professeur Jeandeboz (Université Libre de Bruxelles) s’exprimera à propos de la collecte des données aux frontières et de sa répercussion sur la liberté de circulation ainsi que sur la vie privée, puis, Lucie Krahulcova, membre d’« Access Now », fera une étude de cas portant sur l’Investigatory Powers Act.</p> <p>La troisième partie de la conférence sera dédiée à une approche concrète adressée à une société civile consciente, responsable et active. Ainsi, maître Goblet présentera les moyens juridiques permettant de protéger sa vie privée et ses données personnelles et Madame Artiguelong, membre du bureau exécutif de l’AEDH, présentera des réflexes simples à adopter dans l’utilisation d’internet.</p> <p>L’AEDH souhaite profiter de cette 11^e édition de la Journée internationale de la Protection des Données pour sensibiliser, entre autres, les étudiants. L’idée est de susciter une prise de conscience quant à ce que représentent les données personnelles et de montrer qu’agir est possible.</p>	
<p>Place / Lieux : Université Libre de Bruxelles, Institut d’Etudes Européennes</p>	<p>Date(s) : 30.01.17 Pour tenir compte du fait que le samedi (28 janvier) peu d’étudiants seraient présents</p>
<p>Aim(s)- Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif (s) - Type de public visé:</p> <p>Sensibiliser les étudiants à la thématique de la protection des données, leur proposer une approche académique, juridique, « activiste »</p> <p>Inform les étudiants quant à leur capacité d’agir pour une meilleure protection de leurs données, notamment et surtout en les informant sur les différents outils existant.</p> <p>Expliquer en quoi la protection des données entretient un lien étroit avec l’Etat de droit, la démocratie.</p> <p>Etablir une discussion avec le public.</p>	
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Facebook, affichage au sein de l’Université, publicité par le biais d’organisations étudiantes.</p>	

EUROPEAN DATA PROTECTION SUPERVISOR (EDPS)



1.

Country & Institution / Pays et institution : European Union - European Data Protection Supervisor (EDPS)

Site web / site internet : www.edps.europa.eu

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : *Participation to the [CPDP Conference](#)*

1) Digital Rights And Enforcement by the EDPS

Chair Giovanni Buttarelli, EDPS (EU)
Moderator Orla Lynskey, LSE (UK)

Panel Christian Bongard, German Competition Authority (DE), Angela Daly, Queensland University of Technology (AU), Willem Debeuckelaere, Belgian Privacy Commission (BE), Ana Gomes, MEP (PT), Finn Myrstad, Norwegian Consumer Council (NO)

The EU Digital Single Market strategy seeks to exploit potential benefits of big data and machine learning. However, infusing these technologies with values and rights set out in the Lisbon Treaty and the Charter of Fundamental Rights has proved to be challenging. Different regulators in the areas of data protection, consumer law and antitrust as well as sectoral bodies driven by the shared objective – the protection of fundamental rights – have been supervising compliance of new technologies. But they tend to work in silos, despite the obvious issues (e.g., unfair privacy terms imposed for web-based services). To aid this situation, the EDPS facilitates a Digital Clearing House bringing together regulators from different jurisdictions at national and supranational level, offering a chance to exchange information and determine the best means of tackling abuse and potential threats to the rights and interests of individuals in the online environment. This panel will consider the following questions:

What should be the priorities for this network?

Which cases in the fields of competition, consumer, data protection and others require more dialogue and cooperation across jurisdictional boundaries?

Should it be possible for regulatory authorities in one jurisdiction to require remedies which address the concerns of other authorities?

How might this be achieved while respecting the independence of regulators and the confidentiality of investigations?

2) Side event “Ethics in the Digital Era” and cocktail by the EDPS and Mozilla

Welcome Giovanni Buttarelli, EDPS (EU)
Moderator Raegan Mc Donald, Mozilla (BE)

Speakers Peter Burgess, Ecole Normale Supérieure (FR), Luciano Floridi, Oxford University (UK), Aurélie Pols, Mind Your Privacy (SP), Antoinette Rouvroy, Université de Namur (BE), Jeroen vanden Hoven, Delft University (NL)

The advent of the digital era has shown the increasing importance of the rights to privacy and data protection. Good data protection law and effective enforcement are necessary in our digital society. However, the exponential possibilities of digital technologies have challenged the principles of both rights and have highlighted their limitations. Compliance with the law and data protection principles is important but it's also important to explore what goes beyond them. The EDPS has initiated an international debate on the ethical dimension of data protection in the digital era. Developing an ethical dimension of data protection is one the EDPS' priorities for its 2015-2019 mandate. To contribute to and nurture the debate, an independent group of experts, the Ethics Advisory Group (EAG) has been established at the EDPS. The group of six eminent persons, each an expert in their respective field (philosophy, computer science, data analysis, law), will consider digital ethics from a variety of academic and practical perspectives for a mandate of 2 years. The EAG will publish its first Interim Report at the beginning of 2017 and a final report in 2018. At this side event, the members of the EAG will share the state of play of their deliberations.

Ethical uncertainties in privacy and data protection arising from new data processing and surveillance technologies need to be nuanced;
 New ethical responsibilities emerging as a result of these developments need to be identified and clarified;
 Ethical analysis is needed that encourages a long-term approach to technological innovation;
 Well-grounded arguments and sensible motivations for ethical behaviour on the part of technology developers and data processing actors is needed.

Place / Lieux : Brussels, Belgium

Date(s) : 26 January 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

As a world-leading multidisciplinary conference, CPDP offers the cutting edge in legal, regulatory, academic and technological development in privacy and data protection. Within an atmosphere of independence and mutual respect, CPDP gathers academics, lawyers, practitioners, policy-makers, industry and civil society from all over the world in Brussels, offering them an arena to exchange ideas and discuss the latest emerging issues and trends. This unique multidisciplinary formula has served to make CPDP one of the leading data protection and privacy conferences in Europe and around the world.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

- Website - <http://www.cpdpconferences.org/index.html>
- Social media (Twitter) - https://twitter.com/eu_edps

Country & Institution / Pays et institution : European Union - European Data Protection Supervisor (EDPS)

Site web / site internet : www.edps.europa.eu

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : **Lunch Time Conference - Understanding the Internet of Things (IoT)**

Imagine a world in which your car drives itself and you can do the housework using your smartphone. These ideas might seem like science fiction but they are not as futuristic as you might think. In fact, we are closer than ever to making them a reality. As we approach Data Protection Day on 28 January, the European Data Protection Supervisor (EDPS) provides you with a guide to the Internet of Things.

What is the Internet of Things?

The Internet of Things (IoT) can be described as an online network that not only enables us to interact with any connected device, but also enables these devices to interact with one another.

Almost without realising it, IoT has become a part of our everyday lives. Whether you wear a fitness tracker, use smart light bulbs in your home or simply own a smartphone you are connected to the IoT network.

However, while the IoT has the potential to improve our quality of life, making our daily routines quicker, easier and cheaper and creating opportunities for economic growth, it presents significant challenges for data protection.

What are the privacy risks associated with the Internet of Things?

IoT devices often rely on personal data to perform their tasks. However, the sheer volume of personal data generated by the various interconnected devices we use makes it hard for us to maintain full control over this data. This problem is compounded by a lack of transparency: when using IoT devices it is not always clear who is able to collect or has access to our data, or how our data might be used.

In the wrong hands, our personal data can be a powerful tool. Information collected from health devices or apps, for example, could be used to access sensitive health data, while information on how, when and from where we control our household appliances could be used to track our daily routines.

Security is a major concern. Operating outside the standard IT infrastructure, on which the majority of security measures are currently focused, IoT devices are often soft targets for hackers, who exploit them as a gateway to reach other connected systems, leaving our personal data vulnerable.

What is the EU doing to ensure our data is protected?

The General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR), which will enter into force on 25 May 2018, aims to give people greater control over how their data is collected and used by online service providers and provide protection against the unlawful processing of personal data.

Under the new legislation, developers will also be required to implement the principle of privacy by design and by default. This means that they will have to incorporate privacy and data protection into the design specifications of their products and will only be allowed to process personal data if they can prove that it is strictly necessary to do so for the product to provide the expected service.

Security is also addressed in the GDPR, which clearly outlines the need to implement a risk-management based approach to security. It also makes it mandatory to report any breach of personal data security to the relevant supervisory authority within 72 hours, which will certainly push IoT developers to integrate more robust security measures into their technologies.

New rules on privacy in electronic communications, which are currently under reform, will also contribute to ensuring a higher level of protection. This, combined with the GDPR and other new legislation, will represent an ambitious benchmark for the global operation of an Internet of Things that respects EU fundamental rights and values.

Place / Lieux :

Brussels, Belgium - Between 12 noon and 1.30pm in the European Parliament, room A3G-2

Date(s) :

10 February 2017

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

The conference is only open to trainees working at the European institutions but you can watch it live using our webstreaming service and interact with us on twitter using the hashtag #IoToasterEvent.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) :

- Website - <https://secure.edps.europa.eu/EDPSWEB/edps/cache/offonce/EDPS/Events>
- Social media (Twitter) - https://twitter.com/eu_edps

**INTERNATIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (ICC) /
CHAMBRE INTERNATIONALE DU COMMERCE (CIC)**



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : International Chamber of Commerce	
Site web / site internet : www.iccwbo.org	
Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) : Web article regarding why ICC engages in data protection http://www.iccwbo.org/News/Articles/2016/Five-reasons-why-ICC-engages-on-data-protection/	
Place / Lieux : Paris, France	Date(s) : 27.01.2017
Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé : This article is aimed at business, policy makers and citizens who are seeking to understand more about ICC and why it follows and sources business expertise and experience on data protection developments.	
Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : Web article and tweets.	

INTERPOL

<p>Country & Institution / Pays et institution : INTERPOL</p> <p>Site web / site internet : http://www.interpol.int</p>	
<p>Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :</p> <p>INTERPOL second workshop on privacy enhancing technologies: a number of academics and private sector representatives have been invited to exchange views and share expertise and application with regard to PETs.</p> <p>The first workshop was held on the 10th data protection day (2016).</p>	
<p>Place / Lieux : LYON</p>	<p>Date(s) : 30 January 2017</p>
<p>Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :</p> <p>Interdisciplinary INTERPOL team interested in or developing PETs within the INTERPOL information system , academics interested in liaising with INTERPOL's PETs team</p>	
<p>Publicity envisaged (type of media) / Publicité envisagée (type de support) : INTERPOL internal website</p>	

MEXICO



Country & Institution / Pays et institution : National Institute for Transparency, Access to Information, and Personal Data Protection (INAI- Mexico)

Site web / site internet : <http://inicio.ifai.org.mx/SitePages/ifai.aspx>

Planned activity(ies) / Activité(s) envisagée(s) :

National event:

The Institute has organized a one-day event that will be divided into an opening ceremony, one keynote speech, two panels, an award ceremony, and a survey presentation.

The keynote speech will be on “Digital education as a tool to educate and generate a culture in the protection of personal data and privacy”. The topics of the two panels are “Public Sector: the protection of personal data of the Digital Citizen in the public management” and “Private sector: challenges of the protection of personal data of the digital consumer. There will be national and international speakers that will discuss issues related to the said topics.

Two awards will be granted:

1. Prize of Innovation and Good Practices in the Protection of Personal Data, 2016
2. Urban Art and neo-muralism contest: Art is Public; your personal data is not.

The following survey will be presented:

1. The National Survey on the Rights of Access to Information and Protection of Personal Data 2015-2016 by ENAID.

In addition to the activities mentioned previously, kiosks and information desks will be installed in public places in order to provide advice to society regarding the protection of personal data, at the local level, by the Info DF, as well as at the federal and national level, by the INAI. These kiosks aim to disseminate the materials developed by the INAI, and if applicable, by the Info DF.

Subnational event:

The Institute will also organize one-day conferences and panels in 7 cities throughout the country in order to promote a data protection culture. Additionally, similar to the Mexico City’s open doors activities, it has been proposed to install in these cities, an information kiosk outside the event venue or in a public place, to provide assessment to society regarding the protection of personal data, at the local, federal, and national level.

Place / Lieux :

National event: Palacio de la Escuela de Medicina, Mexico City

Subnational event: Colima, Colima; Cuernavaca, Morelos; Pachuca, Hidalgo; Aguascalientes, Aguascalientes; Zacatecas, Zacatecas; Mérida, Yucatán; Saltillo, Coahuila.

Date(s) :

January 26th, 2017.

January 27th, 2017.

Aim(s) - Who will this activity be aimed at? / Objectif(s) - Type de public visé :

Objectives

- To promote the exercise of the right to the protection of personal data.
- To focus the event on topics related to the protection of personal data and privacy in both the public and private sector and the importance

of digital education.

Audience

- Public at large.
- Data processors of public and private sectors.

Publicity envisaged (type of media) / *Publicité envisagée (type de support) :*